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June 7,2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 010539-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission 
of Pay Telephone Certificate Number 59 15 issued to Supra Telecommunications 
and Information System, Inc for violation of Rule 25-4.01 61, F.A.C. Regultory 
Assessment Fee; Telecommunications Companies 

I >  

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

It is my understanding that the above docket was established for nonpayment of the 2000 
Regulatory Assessment fee (W). First, I wish to apologize for this oversight and to assure you 
that steps have been taken to prevent late payments of RAF in the hture. Supra Telcom paid the 
RAF on May 1 1,2001 with penalty, interest, and late payment included. 

To resolve this issue, I would like to propose a settlement offer of $100. I agree to waive 
any objection to the administrative cancellation of my certificate should I fail to pay in 
accordance with this settlement offer. If, however, there is a factual dispute as to the manner or 
level of compliance with any provision in the settlement, I understand that the Commission staff I 

will bring this matter to the Commission for consideration. 

If accepted, Supra will makz the settlement payment of $100 
issuance of the final order in this docket. 


